NEW MEXICO L._ERGY, MINERALS O e
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT - santa o, o atco 47308

September 11, 1996

Texaco Exploration and Production, Inc.
205 East Bender Blvd.
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Britton M. McQuien

RE:  Administrative application for the formation of a non-standard 280-acre gas spacing and
proration unit ("GPU") in the Eumont Gas Pool comprising the W/2 NE/4, SE/4 NE/4, and SE/4
of Section 11, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, for the C.
H. Wier "B"” Well No. 5 (API No. 30-025-06062), located at a standard gas well location 1980
feet from the North line and 1650 feet from the East line (Unit G) of said Section /1.

Dear Mr. McQuien:

So that I might process the subject application more effectively and effectively, please
provide me a land plat showing the subject 280-acre tract and all off-setting Eumont gas spacing
and proration units with the individual units shaded for easier identification, all Eumont wells
completed therein, and references to all previous orders that established any such non-standard
GPU. Further, is the subject 280-acre tract or any part of it currently included within an existing
Eumont gas unit or has this 280-acre tract or any part of it ever been included within a previous
Eumont gas unit (please reference any and all applicable Division orders).

Also, provide a brief explanation as to why the 40 acres comprising the NE/4 NE/4 (Unit
A) of said Section 11 is being excluded from this dedication.

Should you have any questions, please call me at (505) 827-8185. Thank you for your
cooperation.

Sincerely,

s

Michael E. Siogncr
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

cc: New Mexico Qil Conservation Division - Hobbs
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